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UNITED STATES

2 |
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION ‘)G‘L AL/ }-I/ AN LD
- z WASHINGTON, D. C 2055¢ \ ),

June 3, 1980

Eugene R. Fidell, Esquire

LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby & MacRae

1333 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W. IN RESPONSE REFER
Washington, DC 20036 TO FOIA-80-281

Dear Mr. Fidell:

This is in reply to your letter dated May 23, 1980, in which you requested,
pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, copies of documents from Mr.
Robert Martin to Mr. Victor Stcllo, Jr. or vice versa since April 1,

1980; documents summarizing conversations between Mr. Martin and Mr.

Stello since April 1, 1980; Mr. Stello's logs or other documents for
incoming or outgoing telephone ca'ls since April i, 1980; and any and

all travel claims submitted to the NRC by Mr. Martin for reimbursement
since April 1, 1980.

In response to your request we have determined that no documents exist

concerning items 1, 2, and 3, and that with respect to item 4, Mr,
Martin has not yet submitted a claim for reimbursement of travel expenses.

This completes action on your request.

Sincerely,

" J. M. Felton, Director
Division of Rules and Records
0ffice of Administration

8006, 2044



